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Intercity Radiological Labs, Inc. -2-

Should you have any questions concernin' this letter, we will be pleased to
discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

\ ’ !
J' nr ' . /
/Glen D. Brown, Chief
* Technical Inspection Branch
Enclosures:

i Notice of Violation
2. 45 FR 66754



NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Intercity Radiological Labs, Inc. Docket: 30-07507
License: 25-14836-01

As a result of the inspection conducte{ on June 5, 1981, and in accordance
with the interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980),
the foliowing violations were identified:

1. 10 CFR 35.22(a) requires, in part, that all teletherapy units used for
treating humans shall hav» “pot check measurements as outlined in
10 CFR 35.22(b) performed on each teletheraphy unit at intervals not
to exceed one month.

Contrary to this requirement, monthly spot check measurements had not
been performed at any time during the period August 8, 1877 to June 3,
1981.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VII.D.1).

2. 10 CFR 35.25 requires, in part, that all recor. of full calibration of
teletherapy units shz.11 be maintained for inspection by the NRC.

Contrary to this requirement, full calibration records of the teletherapy
unit were not available for inspection by a NRC representative.

This is a Severity Level VI violation (Supplement VII.F).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Intercity Radiclogical Labs, Inc.,
is hereby requires to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of this
Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the
corrective steps whick have been taken and the results achie:ed \2) the

corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violat: and
(3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Under t - shority
of Section 182 of the Atomic Energy A~t of 1954, as --end response

shall be submitted under oath or affirmation. Consid ~at..r ay be given to
extending your response time for good cause shown.
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